

RE: TS: Final English Media Materials

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>, "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Sep 2016 08:44:02 -0400
Attachments: KM-QA.DOCX (51.94 kB); BN 8 per cent rebate 20160911 v6.docx (33.12 kB); Child Care QA.docx (22.52 kB)

Good morning.

I understand from CO Communications that PO worked with MO to develop Qs and As that haven't been shared with CO. I have attached the Qs and As regarding the two big initiatives in the speech i.e., Child Care and the electricity item. These products have been developed by the ministry.

Trust this helps.

Thanks
Boafoa

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: September-11-16 10:55 PM
To: Betzner, Lynn (CAB)
Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: TS: Final English Media Materials

Thanks. Great job pulling this together. Do we have Qs and As for tomorrow, such as how much will all these cost?

Steve

From: Betzner, Lynn (CAB)
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 8:17 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: Fwd: TS: Final English Media Materials

News releases and backgrounders - Lynn

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pontikis, Maria (CAB)" <Maria.Pontikis@ontario.ca>
Date: September 11, 2016 at 7:48:57 PM EDT
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Robert, Melanie (CAB)" <Melanie.Robert@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <Lynn.Betzner@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <Alicia.Farrow@ontario.ca>, "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca>, "Tomescu, Alexandra (CAB)" <Alexandra.Tomescu2@ontario.ca>, "Drake Smith, Caitlin (CAB)"

<Caitlin.DrakeSmith@ontario.ca>, "Valerio, Anna (CAB)" <Anna.Valerio@ontario.ca>, "Calligan, Carrie (CAB)" <Carrie.Calligan@ontario.ca>
Subject: TS: Final English Media Materials

Good evening –

Please find attached the English media materials for tomorrow. These are with PO for final review and will soon go to the web team to begin mock-up.

Included are the news release and 11 backgrounders:

1. General
2. Skills
3. Child Care
4. Infrastructure
5. Education
6. Jobs
7. Fiscal
8. Electricity
9. Assets
10. Everyday Lives
11. Health Care

Thank you,

MARIA PONTIKIS

Director of Communications
Cabinet Office | Ontario Government

t 416.212.0788
c 416.567.2305